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Harper, Ed

From: Ben Jackson <ben.jackson@ashleyhelme.co.uk>

Sent: 07 January 2020 09:42

To: Jones, Katy

Cc: Byng, Andy; Atkins, Charlotte; Ed Harper; Helen Ball; Jack Murphy 

(J.Murphy@gladman.co.uk)

Subject: RE: Bromyard

Hi Katy 

Happy New year and I hope you had a good break over Christmas. Can you please advise as to when you might be 
able to provide some feedback on the plan I sent over in late December? 

Kind regards 

Ben 

Ben Jackson  

Director 

0161 972 0552 

ben.jackson@ashleyhelme.co.uk 

www.ashleyhelme.co.uk 

76 Washway Road, Sale, Manchester M33 7RE 

We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage as a result of software viruses. It is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening any message or attachment.

Information contained within this message is private and confidential. It is intended for the use of the intended e-mail addressee only. If you are not the named e-mail addressee please e

telephone us immediately with your confirmation that you have destroyed it. In no event should you disclose the contents to any other person nor copy, print, distribute or disseminate it or any information 

contained in it. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Registered in UK as Ashley Helme Associates Limited.  

From: Jones, Katy <katy.jones@herefordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 17 December 2019 16:24 
To: Ben Jackson <ben.jackson@ashleyhelme.co.uk> 
Cc: Byng, Andy <Andy.Byng@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Ed 
Harper <E.Harper@gladman.co.uk>; Helen Ball (H.Ball@gladman.co.uk) <H.Ball@gladman.co.uk>; Jack Murphy 
(J.Murphy@gladman.co.uk) <J.Murphy@gladman.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Bromyard 

Hi Ben, 

Many thanks for sending over the plan. I will sit down with Andy and go through it but this is unlikely to be before 
the Christmas break. I will send feedback as soon as we are back in after the Christmas/New Year break. 

Kind Regards, 

Katy 
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Katy Jones Economy and Place Directorate
Area Engineer, Development Control, Plough Lane 
Highways and Transportation Hereford
01432 260122 HR4 0LE

Katy.Jones@Herefordshire.gov.uk

Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this E-Mail?

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-
mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender 
immediately and destroy all copies of it.

From: Ben Jackson <ben.jackson@ashleyhelme.co.uk>  
Sent: 17 December 2019 11:38 
To: Jones, Katy <katy.jones@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Cc: Byng, Andy <Andy.Byng@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Ed 
Harper <E.Harper@gladman.co.uk>; Helen Ball (H.Ball@gladman.co.uk) <H.Ball@gladman.co.uk>; Jack Murphy 
(J.Murphy@gladman.co.uk) <J.Murphy@gladman.co.uk> 
Subject: Bromyard 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Katy 

Apologies for the delay, but please find attached Drg No 1470/37/A, which indicates an alternative footway scheme 
on Panniers Lane in the situation that Land Registry do not agree with the HC about the extent of your land 
ownership. I have indicated a shuttle working section to allow the footway to be built out into the existing 
carriageway. I have checked the available forward visibility and I am satisfied that we can achieve the necessary 
stopping sight distances and vehicle inter-visibility based on the ATC speed data that I have for Panniers Lane.  

I think the section across the existing driveway will need to be at grade or have a very low profile to make sure there 
are no drainage issues in that location. However, I think a standard footway can be introduced either side of this so 
there should be no reason for vehicles to ‘drift’ into the at grade section. A coloured surface could also be added to 
make it clear to motorists that this is not carriageway. 

At this stage, I would ask that the attached plan is not made public. So I would ask Charlotte not to put this on the 
planning website just yet. I would be grateful if you and Andy could review the proposals and let me have your 
thoughts first. Happy to discuss this matter over the telephone if you feel that might be beneficial. 

Kind regards 

Ben  
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Ben Jackson  

Director 

0161 972 0552 

ben.jackson@ashleyhelme.co.uk 

www.ashleyhelme.co.uk 

76 Washway Road, Sale, Manchester M33 7RE 

We cannot accept any liability for any loss or damage as a result of software viruses. It is your responsibility to carry out such virus checking as is necessary before opening any message or attachment.

Information contained within this message is private and confidential. It is intended for the use of the intended e-mail addressee only. If you are not the named e-mail addressee please e

telephone us immediately with your confirmation that you have destroyed it. In no event should you disclose the contents to any other person nor copy, print, distribute or disseminate it or any information 

contained in it. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Registered in UK as Ashley Helme Associates Limited.  


